
Committee Meetings are open to the public for observation only. Members of the public are not to 

participate in the discussion at Committee Meetings; unlike Public Hearings where members of the 

public may sign-up in advance for public participation. Members of the public may speak if and only if 

they are invited to do so by the Committee Chair. 
 

 
    Borough President, Donovan Richards                             Deputy Borough President – Rhonda Binda 

 

 

 

 

          Chairperson, Martha Taylor                                          District Manager, Marie Adam-Ovide 

 

 

 

 

TO:   Parks Committee Members 

FROM:  Bhitihara Martha-Fulton, Parks Committee Chair 

DATE:  April 29, 2021 

                                        

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

DATE:  Monday, May 10, 2021  

 

TIME:  7:30 p.m. 

 

PLACE:  via Zoom Webinar - Copy and paste this link to join the webinar: 

 

https://zoom.us/j/93748922342?pwd=VEdOQmNENTlwVXJzeDBJb2F1REVYQT09 

 

Telephone:   1 646 558 8656  

Webinar ID:  937 4892 2342 

Passcode:   659802 

     

International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u/abxCVGYDz 

     

 

A G E N D A 
 

 

I. The Hoover Manton Playground Reconstruction Design Presentation 
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